
From: Sarah Young
To: Sarah Makomva
Subject: basicREC Rate Sheet
Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 11:35:15 AM
Attachments: SKM_C550i25062206270.pdf

Rates 25/26 Schoolyear:
 
AM only:  $55/week
PM only:  $57/week
AM/PM both:  $106/week
Dailys:  $17 AM/ $18 PM
Camps:  $16/day if AM or PM only care; FREE if AM/PM both care; $32/day if Daily
only or not enrolled
 
I’m not sure about summer yet, but I will know mid-year for that one.  Also I hope this
sheet is ok!  I didn’t check any of the boxed b/c we aren’t licensed but are exempted
thru the VDOE if you want to make a note.  I can provide the exemption certificates as
soon as they return them to me, I’ll be completing them this week for 25-26.  Thanks 

S
Sarah F Young
basicREC Manager
Frederick County VA Parks and Recreation Dept.
107 N. Kent Street
Winchester VA 22601
540-665-5678 office
540-665-9687 fax

 
 
 
 
From: printme@fcva.us <printme@fcva.us> 
Sent: Sunday, June 22, 2025 7:27 AM
To: Sarah Young <syoung@fcva.us>
Subject: '[External]'Message from KM_C550i
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